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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Cmtool Server <omtooi@lowndes-law.com>

Monday, June 13, 2016 11:39 AM

Andre, Gail

Message Succeeded: 1-850-617-6383 (DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS) on 6/13/2016 at
11.38:.03 AM

The message you sent to DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS at 1-850-617-6383, was delivered successfully on

6/13/2016 at 11:39:03 AM

Subject:
Comments;

JoblDD: 066193

Total Pages Sent (for faxes): 3

E-Muiled to:

liaxed toy

June 27, 2016

Dear Sir or Madam:

On June 13, 2016, the attached fax £iling was faxed to the department of
atate for filing.
June 13, 2016.

As noted above, the fax was delivered successfully on

Pleaege file the atrached articles.of dissolution with a filing

dare of June 13, 2016. Thank you.
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ARTICLES OF.DISSOLUTION
OF
MOXIE GIRL, LLC

The undersigned, being all of the members of Maxie Girl, LLC, a Florida limited liability
company (the “Company’"), hereby certify as follows:

1. The name of the Company is Moxie Girl, LLC.

2. The Articles of Organization of the Company were filed on December 11, 2009
and assigned document number LO9G00118295,

3. The effective date of the Compuny's dissolution is upon the filing of these
articles.

4. The undersigned members of the Company have agreed and consented in writing
to the dissolution of the Company pursuant to the terms of the Company’s Amended and
Restated Operating Agreement.

5. All debts, obligations and labilitics of the Company have been paid, and
therefore, the Company has no agsets,

IN WITNESS WHERFE.OF, the undersigned havi.gxe
on the3) s day of May, 2016. {

e
Barrie Febtman, Meémber
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